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August 23, 2016 

 

Mr. Greg Ludwig 
Section Manager, Gas Measurement 
ConEdison 
1560 Bruckner Blvd. 
Bronx, NY 10473 
 
 
In response to your recent inquiry regarding the Sensus RT-230 residential diaphragm meter, I 
confirmed with our engineering department that the RT-230 is identical to the model R-275 TC 
meter with accuWAVE™ diaphragm approved under NY PUC Case 14-G-1025, with the 
exception of the side inlet and outlet cover configuration.  The meter’s capacity is limited to 230 
cubic foot per hour only by the 5 LT connections. 
 
Thank you for your interest in this product and if you have any questions or concerns, please 
contact me. 
 
Best regards, 

 
 
Bobbie Mohney, Product Manager Diaphragm Meters & Regulators 
Sensus USA Inc. 

 
Cc:   Mark Newton, Sr. Director, Northeast Region, NA Energy Sales, Sensus USA Inc. 
         Gene Gagliano, NY/NJ Regional Sales Manager, Mulcare Pipeline Solutions 

Katie Pistner, Sr. Mechanical Engineer, Sensus USA Inc. 
Jeff Fischer, Sr. Mechanical Engineer, Sensus USA Inc. 
Chris Wykle, Sr. Director, Global Gas Marketing, Sensus USA Inc. 
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